clarkeross10@comcast.net

From: Partnership for Inclusive Disaster Strategies <directors@disasterstrategies.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 3:31 PM

To:

Subject: DRMA Introduced! $.3120 & H.R.6029
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Medicaid/CHIP
portability in
disasters

The Disaster Relief iLa Ley de Asistencia de
Medicaid Act Medicaid ante Desastre
(DRMA) has been (DRMA, por sus siglas en
introduced this 118th inglés) ha sido introducida

en este 118° Congreso!”
Congress! Grac
racias por su apoyo
Thank you for your support P PoYey
_ comparta en sus redes.
and share in your networks.



The goal of BRMA is to ensure
access to Medicaid/CHIP
assistance for survivors of major
disasters and public health
emergencies who have to

evacuate across state lines.

Along Senator Casey (PA} Co-
Sponsors in the Senate
are: Blumenthal (CT), Welch
(VT), Van Hollen
(MD), Gillibrand (NY), Warren
(MA), Brown (OH), Sanders
(VT), Fetterman (PA), Schatz
(HI), and Duckworth (IL).

Along Congressman Panetta
(CA) and Takano (CA), Co-
Sponsors in the House
are: Tokuda (HI), Crockett (TX),
Biunt Rochester (DE), Hoimes
Norton (DC), Soto (FL),
and Moore (W1).

E! objetivo de la DRMA es
garantizar el acceso a la
asistencia de Medicaid/CHIP
para sobrevivientes de
desastres y emergencias de
salud publica que tienen que

evacuar cruzando estados.

Junto al Senador Casey (PA),
ios copatrocinadores en el
Senado son: Blumenthal
(CT), Welch (VT), Van Hollen
(MD), Gillibrand (NY), Warren
(MA), Brown (OH), Sanders
(VT), Fetterman (PA), Schatz
(HI}, and Duckworth (IL).

Junto con los Congresistas
Panetta (CA) y Takano (CA),
los copatrocinadores en la
Camara de Representantes
son: Tokuda (HI), Crockett
(TX), Blunt Rochester
(DE), Holmes Norton (DC), Soto
(FL) y Moore (WI).

DRMA One-Pager Here | Una pagina de resumen




DRMA Bill Text Here | Texto de la ley (en inglés)

You can join the
hundreds of organizational
and individual endorsers.

More than 90 million people
nationwide benefit from Medicaid
and CHIP and they’re at risk of
losing it when the next disaster
strikes!

Contact your Congresspeople
and ask them to support the
Disaster Relief Medicaid Act.

Puede unirse a los cientos
de organizaciones e

individuos apoyantes.

iMas de 90 millones de
personas en todo el pais se
benefician de Medicaid y CHIP y
estan en riesgo de perderio
cuando impacte el proximo
desastre!

Contacte (enlace en ingles) a
sus congresistas y pidales que
copatrocinen la Ley de
Asistencia de Medicaid ante

Desasires.

Sign your support | Firme su apoyo

Urge your Congressperson to sponsor DRMA |
Pidale a su congresista a patrocinar la DRMA

You can learn more about

DRMA at www.reaadi.com.

Puede aprender mas sobre la
DRMA en www.reaadi.com.




Organizational Supporters | Organizaciones en apoyo

National Organizations | Organizaciones Nacionales
A1 HR Consulting (Cuttack, Odisha, India)

ADA Legacy Project

All Kinds Accessibility Consulting

The Alliance for Citizen Directed Supports

American Association of People with Disabilities (AAPD)
American Association on Health and Disability
American Council for the Blind

American Network of Community Options and Resources (ANCOR)
American Physical Therapy Association

Applied Self-Direction

Association of Programs for Rural Independent Living (APRIL)
Association of University Centers on Disabilities (AUCD)
Autism Society of America

Autistic People of Color Fund

Autistic Self Advocacy Network (ASAN)

Autistic Women & Nonbinary Network (AWN)

Bazelon Center for Mental Health Law

Behavior Momentum Group

Blooms Connect

Catholic Health Association

CBID Network (Pakistan)

Center for American Progress (CAP)

Christopher & Dana Reeve Foundation

Civil Rights Education and Enforcement Center
CommunicationFIRST



CORE

Cure SMA

Disability Awareness Training

Disability Inclusive Development Programs and Services (DIDEPAS)
Disability Rights Education & Defense Fund

Disability Rights International

Disaster Accountability Project

Disaster and Disability Consultants LLC

El Centro Para Todos

Epilepsy Foundation

Fight For Right (Ukraine)

Global Alliance for Disaster Rescurce Acceleration {GADRA)
Global Disability Inclusion

HelpAge USA

ICARS (International Coalition Against Restraint and Seclusion)
Justice in Aging

Little Lobbyists

National ADAPT

National Association for Rights Protection and Advocacy
National Association of Councils on Developmental Disabilities
National Association of Statewide Independent Living Councils
National Council on Disability

National Council on Independent Living (NCIL)

National Disability Rights Network (NDRN)

National Down Syndrome Congress

National Multiple Sclerosis Society

Network of Occupational Therapy Practitioners with Disabilities &
Supporters

Not Dead Yet



OT Leaders and Legacies Society

Paralyzed Veterans of America

Partners for Access LL.C

The Resiliency Initiative

Saving Institutional Lives Via Emergency Relocation (SILVER)
Sins Invalid

Spina Bifida Association

The Arc of the United States

The Partnership for Inclusive Disaster Sirategies

TASH

Touch the Future, Inc.

United Cerebral Palsy

United States International Council on Disabilities

US Society for Augmentative and Alternative Communication
(USSAAC)

US Thalidomide Survivors

Veterans for Peace

World Institute on Disability (WID)

XTRAGLOBEX GROUPS, INC.

State and Territorial Organizations | Organizaciones Estatales y
Territoriales

Alabama:
Disability Rights and Resources
Lakeshore Foundation

American Samoa:

American Samoa - Pacific Center in Human Security



